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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #13-0591   
 REGULAR MEETING 
 

 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Lee Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager 
 
DATE: May 7, 2013 
  
TITLE: Motion to approve accepting a donation of 10 scholarships to the Junior 

Sailing Program.  
 

 
Recommendation 
It is recommended that the City Commission approve a motion authorizing the proper 
City Officials to accept a donation from the Lauderdale Yacht Club Sailing Foundation of 
up to $2,600 for sailing scholarships. 
 
Background 
The Lauderdale Yacht Club Sailing Foundation will pledge the donation of ten (10) 
individual sailing scholarships to provide deserving youth with an opportunity to learn to 
sail this summer in the City’s Junior Sailing Program.  The total value of the 
scholarships will not exceed $2,600.  Each scholarship will be awarded individually.  
The funding for each awarded scholarship will be allocated to the City’s sailing program 
by way of check payable to the City.     
 
Resource Impact 
 
There is a positive fiscal impact to the City in the amount of up to $2,600. 
 
Revenue to be deposited to:      

FISCAL  SUB    SUB   

YEAR FUND FUND FUND NAME INDEX # INDEX NAME OBJECT # SUBOBJECT NAME  AMOUNT  

2013 001 01 General Fund PKR033201 Youth Programs K275 Youth Programs       2,600.00  

       TOTAL       2,600.00  
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Prepared by: Jonathan Luscomb, Supervisor of Marine Facilities 
 
Department Director: Phil Thornburg, Director 


